

# Lucinda (Cindy) Hardgrove

## **OPERATING ROOM NURSE - OSF HEALTH CARE SYSTEM**

Streator, IL 61364

[c.hardgrove@yahoo.com](mailto:c.hardgrove@yahoo.com)

+1 815 257 9529

High performing team member of a non for profit, acute care, and Level II Trauma Center's fast paced Operating Room. Dependable, friendly, confident professional and with over 30 years experience in healthcare. I am dedicated to achieve the highest quality of patient care and service. A motivated individual that possesses great skill, enthusiasm, care and leadership ability. Detail-oriented and self-motivated, with a strong sense of work ethic.

## Work Experience

---

### **Operating Room Nurse**

OSF HEALTH CARE SYSTEM - Illinois

May 2011 to Present

Circulator ( 2nd scrub as needed) OSF St Joseph Medical Center as needed.

Pain Management Clinic and Circulator (2nd scrub as needed) OSF St James Hospital, Pontiac II - shared employee as needed.

Circulator, OSF St Elizabeth Hospital, Ottawa, II- shared employee as needed.

### **Registered Nurse**

THE LASALLE COUNTY JAIL MEDICAL DEPARTMENT - Illinois

October 2005 to 2013

PRN [As Needed]...History and Physicals, Medication Pass, Sick Call, Dr Call & Wound Care

### **Registered Nurse**

PROFESSIONAL HEALTHCARE STAFFING - Ottawa, IL

February 2011 to February 2012

PRN [As Needed]...in numerous facilities ( example Lasalle county veterans home) History and Physicals, Assessments, Medication Pass, Dr Call, Wound Care

### **Registered Nurse**

St Mary's Hospital - Streator, IL

March 1987 to January 2011

Med/Sur, Pediatrics, Same Day Surgery, PACU, Same Day Surgery, Operating Room Circulator, Endoscopy, PAT Nurse, 2nd scrub in OR, Team Oriented Worker, Preceptor, Multi-tasking in OR,

## Education

---

### **Associates Applied Science in Nursing**

Illinois Valley Community College - Oglesby, IL

May 1987

## Nursing Licenses

---

### **RN**

Expires: May 2022

State: IL

## Awards

---

### **OSF ten year service award**

May 2021

HSHS twenty year service award

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **ACLS Certified**

July 2021 to July 2023

### **BLS**

August 2021 to August 2023

### **PALS**

July 2021 to August 2023

## Additional Information

---

References available upon request